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Regular Mail and Facsimile

Hon. Vikki Barbero
Chair
_ Community Board 5
450 Seventh Avenue
Suite 2109
New York, New York 10123

Re: - Sheesan Hotel LLC ~ ]Q]—IQ5 W@é’l" Qé\ﬂYéﬁ‘L

Dear Chair Barbero:

We have not been able to complete the Community Board's questionnaire in time to
review it for the next meeting.

Therefore, I request that you reschedule this applicant for your July 9th or September
10th meeting. We in turn will not submit the application to the State Liquor Authority until
Community Board #5 has completed this review process including the full July or September

Board Meeting.
If you have any questions, please feel free to telephone me.

Very truly yours,
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Arthur Goldstein
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